# Rajasthan Ex Situ Conservation Authority (RESCA)

Memorandum

**Articles of Association** 







Signature yalid

Digitally signed by Sures Chand Meena
Designation: REGISTRAR
Date: 2022.05.06 09 2:23 IST
Reason: Approved
Location: Jaipur Meena

# MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

#### OF

### RAJASTHAN EX SITU CONSERVATION AUTHORITY

 Name: The name of the Society shall be Rajasthan Ex Situ Conservation Authority (hereinafter referred to as the "Society" or RESCA).

Registered Office: Registered office of the Society shall be situated at the office of the Rajasthan Forest Department at Aranya Bhawan, Jhalana Institutional

Area, Jaipur, Rajasthan.

3. Aims and Objectives: The Society aims to facilitate and support ex-situ conservation in Zoos, Biological Parks, Enclosed Safaris outside protected areas, Captive Breeding Centers, Rescue Centers, etc collectively referred as 'ex situ conservation facilities', in Rajasthan, manage rescue efforts as well as generate awareness for wildlife conservation.

The objectives of the society are as follows:

 To develop and maintain the Zoos, Biological Parks, Rescue Centers, Captive Breeding Centers, Enclosed Safaris outside protected areas and to make them modern and model ex-situ conservation facilities as per extant rules and regulations under the Wildlife (Protection) Act 1972

To conduct captive breeding programs of the rare and endangered species of

fauna for eventual rewilding of depleted natural habitats

 To disseminate the values of wildlife conservation through proper conservation education programs in the ex situ conservation facilities

- To undertake research on captive breeding and rewilding of endangered species
- To exchange and procure such animals as are required for the zoos in Rajasthan from other states in India or from abroad
- To augment the source of funding for the conservation programs and maintenance and upkeep of the created facilities through various sources
- With a view to facilitate the society's activities for achieving its objectives, the society may
  - Implement the development plans and schemes as well as maintenance works approved by Central Government / State Government / Central Zoo Authority / General Body in the ex-situ conservation facilities in Rajasthan.
  - Receive funds from such orders as may be passed by the Hon'ble Courts in future; the Compensatory Afforestation Fund Management And Planning

Calmenter D. det

Blas

Signature yalid

Digitally signed by Surest Chand Meena Designation : REGIST RAR Date: 2022.05.06.09 (2:23 IST

Reason: Approved Location: Jaipur





Authority (CAMPA), Government of India and other government agencies for ex situ conservation; charges levied on services from ex situ conservation facilities except entry fees, surcharge, tax, etc imposed by Government; and funds received from any other source permissible under law.

 Release such funds and the income in order to facilitate development and management of ex situ conservation facilities;

Release the funds received for expenses that are incidental to the formation of the society and management and administration of the society;

 Solicit technical, financial, social, and other support required, from different sources permitted by law, for the activities undertaken for achieving the objectives of the Society;

 Provide for the welfare of the employees and make payments towards insurance or towards treatment for the injuries sustained during the working hours in the ex situ conservation facilities;

 Invest in, construct and equip laboratories to conduct research and experiments on animal health and behavior;

Introduce schemes like animal sponsorship scheme in the ex situ
conservation facilities, receive donations from persons / institutions either
in India or abroad in cash or kind which directly or indirectly, are conducive
to any of the society's objects;

9. Do all such acts and things as are incidental or conducive to the attainment of the above objectives or are directly or indirectly beneficial to the society in the promotion of its objects, subjects, subject to the overall control of the government (conformity with Rajasthan Societies Registration Act, 1958);

10. Employ such staff as may be found necessary for the efficient handling and conduct of the society; and

 Open accounts with any nationalized banks and to pay into and to withdraw moneys from such account or accounts.

5. It is expressly declared that any income or profit received by the Society shall be applied solely for promoting the objects of the society as set forth in this memorandum and no portion thereof shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly by way of salary, dividend, bonus, income or profit to any of the members of the Society provided nothing herein contained shall apply to payment of reasonable incidental expenses to such members.

### 6. The Society may:

i) Frame Rules and Regulations for the functioning of the Society,

ii) Alter or modify schemes, Rules and Regulations for carrying out the objectives of the society for the management of the affairs thereof and for furtherance of the objectives of the Society and otherwise for giving effect to the objectives of the Society





# Signature yalid

Digitally signed by Surest Chand Meena Designation : REGIST AR Date: 2022.05.06 09 12:23 IST Reason: Approved



7. General Body of the Society:

- The Society shall have a General body for overall policy guidance and direction.
- The General Body of the Society shall consist of the following members, namely:
- (i) Minister In-charge of Forests

President

- (ii) Addl. Chief Secretary / Principal Secretary Member (Forest), Govt. of Rajasthan
- (iii) Addl. Chief Secretary / Principal Secretary Member (Finance), Government of Rajasthan
- (iv) Addl. Chief Secretary / Principal Secretary Member (Urban Development), Government of Rajasthan
- (v) Addl. Chief Secretary / Principal Secretary Member (Animal Husbandry), Government of Rajasthan
- (vi) Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Member Head of Forest Force, Rajasthan
- (vii) Chief Wildlife Warden, Rajasthan Member Secretary
- (viii) Principal Chief Conservator of Forests / Member Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Development), Rajasthan
- (ix) Managing Director, Rajasthan Forest Member Development Corporation
- (x) Representative of Vice Chancellor, Member Rajasthan University of Veterinary and Animal Sciences Bikaner
- (xi) Representative of Central Zoo Authority Member
- (xii) Representative of Zoological Survey of India Member Jodhpur
- (xiii) Expert Member (one) on Animal Health Member

Carland Park To Carlo

Signature yalid

Digitally signed by Surest Chand Meena Designation: REGIST AR Date: 2022.05.06 09 12:23 IST Reason: Approved

Location: Jaipur

1

nominated by State Government

- Member (one) on ex-situ Member (xiv) Expert conservation facilities nominated by State Government
- (xv) Chief Conservator of Forests (Wildlife) Member Jaipur
- situ Members In-charge of Ex (xvi) Directors conservation facilities in Rajasthan (as nominated by Chief Wildlife Warden)
- nominated by State Members (xvii) Members (two) Government

#### 8. Desirous Persons:

We, the several persons whose names and addresses are given hereafter having associated ourselves for the purpose described in the Memorandum of Association do hereby subscribe our names to this Memorandum of Association and set our respective hands here unto and form ourselves into a Society under Rajasthan Society Registration Act, 1958 (Act No. 28 of 1958; and hold ourselves responsible to manage the affairs of Society as per the rules, a copy of which duly certified to be the true copy by three members of the General Body is filed herewith along with this Memorandum of Association

22.50 P. 21.50	Name, Address and Occupation		Position Held in	Signature	
			the Society	100	

Shri Hemaram Chaudhary, 1

Minister for Forests

Shri Akhil Arora

Principal Secretary (Finance)

of Rajasthan, Govt. Government

Secretariat, Jaipur.

3 Smt Sreya Guha,

Principal Secretary (Forests),

President

(Ex-Officio)

(Ex-officio)

Member

Govt. of Rajasthan, Govt. Secretariat,

Member

(Ex-Officio)

Signature valid

Digitally signed by Sures! Chand Meena Designation : REGIST Date: 2022.05.06 09 Reason: Approved



Jaipur

Dr Deep Narayan Pandey

Jhalana, Jaipur

Member

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & (Ex-Officio) Head of Forest Force, Aranya Bhawan,

Shri S.K. Jain,

Member

Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (Ex-Officio)

(Development),

Jhalana, Jaipur

Aranya Bhawan,

Shri Arindam Tomar,

Member Secretary

Chief Wildlife Warden

(Ex-Officio)

Aranya Bhawan, Jhalana, Jaipur

P. Kathirvel <del>Smt Akanksha</del> M<del>ahajan</del>

Member

Chief Conservator of Forests (Wildlife)

(Ex-Officio)

Aranya Bhawan, Jhalana, Jaipur

This is to certify that we know the above signed persons and they have signed in our presence

Signature

Signature A

Name \_ Nord Lal Prajaput

Name - Girray Prasad Mangel Profession - Grove Servant

Profession Gar Service

Full Address - 47, Raghurathpuri-I, Full Address - DCF (WL) Plan; Shyopeur Road, Olo CWLW, Rayaothan Sanganes, Jaupur Arrya Bhawan, Jaipur.

Signature valid

Digitally signed by Sures Chand Meena Designation : REGIST Date: 2022.05.06 09 Reason: Approved

#### RAJASTHAN EX SITU CONSERVATION A

#### Articles of Association

#### (Rules, Regulations, and Byelaws)

- 1. Name: The name of the Society shall be RAJASTHAN EX SITU CONSERVATION AUTHORITY (hereinafter referred to as "the Society" or RESCA).
- 2. Definitions: In these Articles of Association, also known as the Rules, Regulations and Bye-laws of the Society, the following words and expressions shall have the following meaning unless repugnant to the subject or context:
  - (a) "Act" means the Wildlife (Protection) Act 1972 (Central Act No. 53 of 1972) as amended from time to time;
  - (b) "Ex situ conservation facility" means Zoo or Biological Park or Enclosed Safar outside Protected Areas (National Parks, Sanctuaries, Tiger Reserves, Conservation Reserves, Community Reserves), Captive Breeding Centers, Rescue Centers, etc.
  - (c) "Government" means the Government of Rajasthan;
  - (d) "Member" means a member of the Society;
  - (e) "Membership of the Society" means the persons who constitute the General Body of the Society, which will also be the general body of the Society;
  - (f) "Operations Manual' means a manual laying down in detail the work procedure for the Society. This manual shall be prepared by the Member Secretary of the Society and shall come into force after it is approved by the General Body of the Society.
  - (g) "Society" means the Rajasthan Ex-Situ Conservation Authority or RESCA

#### 3. Membership of the Society:

- i) Members of the General Body shall be the members of the Society by virtue of office which they hold for the time being or will be holding in future; and
- The State Government may decide to nominate members other than the exofficio members listed in Memorandum of Association of the Society.
- General Body: The General body of the Society shall consist of the following, namely:
  - Minister In-charge of Forests (1)

President

- Addl. Chief Secretary / Principal Secretary Member (Forest), Govt. of Rajasthan
- Addl. Chief Secretary / Principal Secretary Member (Finance), Government of Rajasthan



Signature valid

Digitally signed by Sures Chand Meena Designation : REGIST Date: 2022.05.06 09 Reason: Approved



Addl. Chief Secretary / Principal Secretary Member (Urban Development), Government of Rajasthan

Addl. Chief Secretary / Principal Secretary Member (Animal Husbandry), Government of Rajasthan

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Head Member of Forest Force, Rajasthan

Chief Wildlife Warden, Rajasthan Member Secretary

(viii) Principal Chief Conservator of Forests / Member Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Development), Rajasthan

Forest Member Director, Managing Raiasthan Development Corporation

Representative of Vice Chancellor, Rajasthan University of Veterinary and Animal Sciences Bikaner

Member Representative of Central Zoo Authority

(xii) Representative of Zoological Survey of India Member Jodhpur

(xiii) Expert Member (one) on Animal Health Member nominated by State Government

(xiv) Expert Member (one) on ex-situ conservation Member facilities nominated by State Government

Chief Conservator of Forests (Wildlife) Jaipur Member

(xvi) Directors / In-charge of Ex situ conservation Members facilities in Rajasthan (as nominated by Chief Wildlife Warden)

State Members (two) nominated (xvii) Members Government

5. Powers and functions of the General Body: The General Body shall have the following powers and perform the following functions, namely:

> make overall policies of the Society in consonance with the provisions of the Act;

> > Signature valid

Digitally signed by Sures Chand Meena Designation : REGIST RAR Date: 2022.05.06 09 Reason: Approved



- consider and approve the balance sheet and audited accounts of the Society;
- (iii) consider and approve the Annual Report of the Society
- (iv) approve the work plan, fund flow and Annual Budget of the Society;
- make amendment in these Articles of Association of the Society, which may be necessary, subject to the approval of the Government;
- (vi) approve the "Operations Manual" of the Society;
- (vii) take all policy decisions regarding fund raising, investment budget of the Society, and levy any charges for development of the ex situ conservation facilities; and
- (viii) perform such other functions as may be necessary to achieve the objectives of the Society.
- 6. Meetings of the General Body: The meetings of the General Body shall be held in the following manner, namely:
  - the meetings of the General Body shall be held at least twice in a year, preferably in the first month of the financial year and in the middle of the financial year;
  - every meeting of the General Body shall be called in writing by and under the signature of the Member-Secretary of the General Body through a prior notice of fifteen days containing a summary of the business to be transacted in such meeting:
  - any inadvertent omission to give notice to, or the non-receipt of notice of any meeting by any member shall not invalidate the proceedings of the meeting;
  - iv. one third of the members of the General Body present shall form the quorum of the General Body provided that no quorum shall be necessary in respect of any meeting subsequent to an adjournment caused by lack of such quorum;
  - in absence of the President, the members present in the meeting shall elect a person amongst themselves to preside over the meeting;
  - vi. all questions in a meeting shall be determined by a division of vote;
  - vii. the member who is unable to attend the General Body meeting may send his views on the agenda in writing and such expression of opinion shall be taken to be his vote on the matter concerned; and
  - viii. the minutes of the proceedings of the meeting shall be recorded and such minutes after being approved by the President and signed by the Member Secretary shall be the conclusive proof of the business transacted in the meeting.
- 7. The Executive Committee: The Society shall have an Executive Committee to look after its day-today management. The Executive Committee of the Society shall consist of the following, namely:

After Ded a second

Oral

Signature yalid

Digitally signed by Surest Chand Meena Designation : REGIST AR Date: 2022.05.06 09 12:23 IST Reason: Approved



(i) Chief Wildlife Warden, Rajasthan, Jaipur

Chairperson

(ii) Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests Member (Development), Office of the PCCF, Rajasthan, Jaipur

(iii) Chief Conservator of Forests (Wildlife), Jaipur

Member Secretary

(iv) Financial Advisor, Forest Department

Member

(v) Conservator of Forests (Wildlife) Jaipur

Member

- Powers and Functions of the Executive Committee: The Executive Committee shall have the following powers and perform the following functions, namely:
  - manage the affairs and funds of the Society in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Society;
  - make endeavor to achieve the objectives of the Society and discharge all its functions;
  - exercise administrative and financial powers including power to engage any person for any specialized task in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Society;
  - enter into arrangement with other public or private organizations or individuals for furtherance of the objectives of the Society in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Society;
  - raise and accept endowments, grants-in-aid, donations, or gifts to the Society not inconsistent with the rules and regulations of the Society and interests of the Government;
  - takeover or acquire, in the name of the Society, by purchase, gift or otherwise, from Government or other public bodies or private individuals or organizations, any movable and immovable property in the State or elsewhere in conformity with the rules and regulations of the Society; and
  - perform such other functions as are assigned to it by the General Body.

#### Meetings of the Executive Committee

- Every meeting of the Executive Committee shall be presided over by the Chairperson, provided that in the absence of the Chairperson, the members present in the meeting shall elect a person from amongst themselves to preside over the meeting.
- One-half of the total members of the Executive Committee present in the meeting shall constitute the quorum, provided that no quorum shall be necessary in respect of any adjourned meeting.
- The Executive Committee shall meet as and when necessary but at least once in every two months.

Signature valid

Digitally signed by Sures! Chand Meena Designation : REGIST Date: 2022.05.06 09 Reason: Approved 2:23 IST



iv. The Minutes of proceedings of Executive Committee meetings shall be recorded and such minutes after due approval shall be issued by the Member Secretary.

# Property, Assets and Liabilities of the Society:

- (1) The income and property of the Society, howsoever derived, shall be applied solely towards the promotion of the objectives thereof as set forth above.
- (2) No portion of the income and property of the Society shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly, by way of dividend, bonus or otherwise, to the persons who at any point of time have been members of society or to any person claiming through them.
- (3) Provided that nothing herein contained shall prevent the payment of remuneration to any member or any person in return of any service rendered to the Society or for any administrative expenses as stipulated in the Operations Manual.
- 11. Powers of the Government: The Government may from time to time review the functioning of the Society and issue such directions, as it may consider necessary in respect of the affairs of the Society.

## 12. Financial Regulations

- (1) The following shall be the various sources of funds for running the affairs of the Society in conformity with the rules and regulations of the Society, namely:
  - The income generated from other charges for various facilities, animal sponsorships, etc for the services generated in ex situ conservation facilities. The entry fees, surcharge, tax, etc levied by the Government will not be a part of this income.
- Income generated from funds received in form of other charges arising out of directions of Hon'ble Courts and Tribunals, which will be utilized as per the directions in the judgments.
- Contribution from other sources such as from the Compensatory Afforestation Fund Management And Planning Authority (CAMPA), Government of India, or in case of funding of specific projects, from national as well as international agencies as permitted by law;
- Grant-in-aids, donation or assistance of any kind received from Central or State government, or from any individuals or organizations including foreign Government and other external agency as permitted by law;
- Any other activity as permitted by law and in conformity with the rules of the society.

A formation of the Contraction o

Brain.

Signature yalid

Digitally signed by Surest Chand Meena Designation :REGIST AR Date: 2022.05.06 09 12:23 IST Reason: Approved Location: Jaipur



- (2) The Society shall deposit its funds received under Article 12(1) in an interest bearing account with a nationalized bank. Funds may be used for the purposes for which they are provided. In case of funds deposited as Corpus, income received by way of interest shall only be used in management of ex situ conservation facilities.
- (3) The Society shall maintain proper accounts and prepare annual accounts comprising of the receipts and payments, statement of liabilities, etc., in such form as may be determined;
- (4) The accounts of the Society shall be audited annually by qualified Charted Accountant, empaneled by the Comptroller Auditor-General of India, approved by the General Body;
- (5) The audited accounts shall be discussed and approved by the General Body in its annual meeting held for the purpose; and
- (6) The accounts of the Society shall be subject to the general provisions and directives of the Comptroller and Auditor-General of India.
- 13. Dissolution of the Society: The Society is irrevocable. However, in the event of any circumstances in which it is decided to terminate or dissolve the Society, after the satisfaction of all its debts and liabilities, any assets and property, whatsoever be the same, shall not be paid to or distributed among the members of the Society but shall be dealt as per the provisions of the Rajasthan Society Registration Act, 1958 (Act No. 28 of 1958).

#### 14. Miscellaneous

- As and when there is any change in the nomenclature of Ministries, departments, or institution and designation mentioned, such changes shall automatically stand incorporated in the rules of the Society.
- (2) Every staff of the Society may be sued or prosecuted by the Society for any loss or damage caused to the Society or its property or for anything done by him detrimental to the interests of the Society.
- (3) As the Society is a statutory entity, creation of posts and other benefits to employees shall always be subject to RAPSAR ACT.
- (4) In cases where there are no rules of the State, the rules of Central Zoo Authority shall be borrowed.

Member Secretary

Certified that this is a true copy of the Articles of Association of RAJASTHAN EX SITU CONSERVATION AUTHORITY, duly adopted and approved by the General Body of the Society.

Member 1

Member 2

Member 3

Carter ford

Signature yalid

Digitally signed by Sures Chand Meena Designation: REGISTRAR Date: 2022.05.06 09 12:23 IST Reason: Approved

Reason: Approved Location: Jaipur



# राजस्थान सरकार वन विभाग

क्रमांक : प0 3( 4 )वन / 2020 प्रधान मुख्य वन संरक्षक, (हॉफ) राजस्थान, जयपुर । जयपुर, दिनांक :

.1 5 MAR 2022

विषय:- बजट घोषणा संख्या 101/2022-23 के कियान्वयन हेतु जैविक उद्यानों में वास करें रहे वन्यजीवों को गोद लेने के संबंध में।

सन्दर्भः - आपकी एकल पन्नावली एफ 12(21) E.T. / मुवजीप्र / 2021

महोदय.

उपरोक्त विषयान्तर्गत संदर्भित प्रस्तावानुसाँ जैविक उद्यानों (Zoological park-zoo) में वास कर रहे वन्यजीवों को गोद लेने के लिए "बजट घोषणा संख्या 101/2022—23 के कियान्वयन हेतु विभागीय प्रस्ताव पर निम्नानुसार स्वीकृति एतदृद्वारा निम्न शर्तों के अध्यधीन प्रदान की जाती है:-

- 1. बजट घोषणा संख्या 101/2022-23 के कियान्वयन हेतु जैविक उद्यानों में वास कर रहे वन्यजीवों को गोद लेने के लिए प्रशासनिक विभाग द्वारा प्रस्तावित Captive Animal Sponsorship Scheme को प्रस्तावित Rajasthan Ex-situ Conservation Authority (RESCA) के माध्यम से लागू किये जाने की सहमति प्रदान की जाती है।
- 2. योजना के कियान्वयन हेतु वित्तीय सहायता/अनुदान तथा जन्तुआलय के प्रवेश शुल्क इत्यादि प्रभारों के संबंध में यथासमय पृथक से निर्धारण किया जा सकेगा।

यह स्वीकृति वित्त विभाग की आई.डी. कमांक 102106011 विनांक 25.02.2022 के अनुसरण में प्रवान की जाती है।

संलग्न:- अनुमोदित Captive Animal Sponsorship Scheme एवं Rajasthan Ex-situ Conservation Authority (RESCA) का Memorandum & Articles of Association

भवदीय, (बी. प्रवीण) शासन सचिव,

प्रतिलिपि निम्नांकित को सूचनार्थ एवं आवश्यक कार्यवाही हेतु प्रेषित है :--

- 1. प्रधान महालेखाकार, राजस्थान, जयपुर।
- 2. वित्त (व्यय-3) विभाग।
- 3. आयोजना विभाग।
- 4. वित्त (बजट), विभाग।
- 5. अतिरिक्त प्रधान मुख्य वन संरक्षक एवं मुख्य वन्यजीव प्रतिपालक, राजस्थान, जयपुर।
- 6. वित्तीय सलाहकार, वन विभाग, जयपुर।
- कोषाधिकारी, शासन सचिवालय, जयपुर।
- रक्षित पत्रावली।

( लखन सिंह ) विशेषाधिकारी

OSD Hindi letter

Scanned by CamScanner

Signature yalid

Digitally signed by Surest Chand Meena Designation: REGIST AR Date: 2022.05.06 09 12:23 IST Reason: Approved Location: Jaipur





1. हमारी प्रस्तावित संस्था राजस्थान एक्ससीटू कन्जर्वेशन सोसाइटी (RESCA) के पंजीयन हेतु कुल 7 आवेदक सदस्य है।

2. हमारी प्रस्तावित संस्था के नाम पते पर पूर्व में इस क्षेत्र में कोई संस्था पंजीकृत नहीं है। आवेदक सदस्य अन्य किसी समान उद्देश्य वालीं/समिति के सदस्य/पदाधिकारी नहीं है।

3. प्रस्थावित संस्था की विधान नियमावली के अन्तर्गत अपने कार्यक्षेत्र में निहित उदेश्यों की पूर्ति हेतु गठित की गई है।

4. धारा 3 में वर्णित उद्देश्य सोसायटी रजिस्ट्रेशन अधिनियम 1958 के अन्तर्गत आते है संस्था की कार्यकारिणी एवं पंजीकत उदेश्यों की पूर्ति में किसी प्रकार का लाभ निहित नहीं होगा।

5. प्रस्तावित संस्था द्वारा कोई व्यवसायिक गतिविधियाँ, व्यक्तिगत लाभ अर्जित करने हेतु गठित नहीं की गई है और न ही किसी प्रकार का लाभ सदस्यों को वितरण होगा।

6. प्रस्तावित संस्था किसी भी परिस्थिति में व्यवसायिक रूप से कार्य नहीं करेगी तथा न ही इसमें किसी प्रस्तावक सदस्य का निजी व्यक्तिगत लाभ निहित होगा।

7. यदि भविष्य में किसी भी समय इस तथ्य की अवहेलना होना पाया जावेगा तो रजिस्टर संस्थाओं को पंजीकृत संस्था का पंजीयन रद्द करने का अधिकार होगा।

8. भविष्य में उक्त बिन्दु सं, 3 में अंकित तथ्यों के विपरीत कार्य करने की जानकारी प्रकाश मे आने पर रजिस्टार संस्थाओं को इस संस्था का पंजीयन रद्द करने का अधिकार होगा।

9. यह कि संस्था के आवेदक सदस्यों ने सोसायठी के 60 प्रतिशत सदस्यों को संस्था में शामिल कर लिया है।

सदस्य सचिव

#### सत्यापन

में उपरोक्त शपतग्रहिता सत्यापित करता हूँ कि बिन्दु सं. 1 से 9 के तथ्य मेरी जानकारी में सही है, कोई भी तथ्य छिपाया नहीं गया है। उपरोक्त तथ्यों के विपरित कोई जानकारी प्रकाश में आने पर रजिस्टार संस्थाये, राजस्थान एक्ससीटू कन्जर्वेशन सोसाइटी (RESCA) के पंजीयन रद्द करने का अधिकार होगा। ईश्वर साक्षी है।

सदस्य सचिव

Scanned by CamScanner

# Signature yalid

Digitally signed by Surest Chand Meena Designation: REGIST AR Date: 2022.05.06 09 12:23 IST Reason: Approved Location: Jaipur



अरिन्दम तोमर, भा.व.से. Arindam Tomar , I.F.S



अति. प्रधान मुख्य वन संरक्षक एवं मुख्य वन्यजीव प्रतिपालक, राजस्थान, जयपुर Add. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Chief Wildlife Warden, Rajasthan, Jaipur

राजस्थान एक्ससीटू कन्जर्वेशन सोसायटी (RESCA) संस्था का कार्यालय मुख्य वन्यजीव प्रतिपालक, राजस्थान, अरण्य भवन, जयपुर कार्यालय में चलाया जाएगा। जिससे इस कार्यालय को कोई आपत्ति नहीं है।

(Arindam Tomar)
Add. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forest &
Chief Wildlife Warden
Rajesthan, Jaipur

Scanned by CamScanner

Signature yalid

Digitally signed by Sures Chand Meena Designation : REGISTRAR Date: 2022.05.06 09 12:23 IST Reason: Approved Location: Jaipur

# Position Held in Rajasthan Ex Situ Conservation Society

S.	Name	Post	Aadhar Card	Mobile Number	Signature
N			Number		100
1	Shri Hemaram Chaudhary,	President		9829240094	Enla aigo
	Minisrer for Forests	(Ex-officio)	342648183869		
2	Shri Akhil Arora	Member	Charles And Control	9829218500	A
	,Principal Secretary (Finance)	(Ex-officio)	8491 4315 4699		
	Government of rajasthan, Govt.				N.
	Secretariat, Jaipur				U
3	Smt Sreya Guha,	Member	0240 01257351	9999350-	
	Principal Secretary (Forests)	(Ex-officio)	2210 6123 133		e
	Government of rajasthan, Govt.			601	Ve-
	Secretariat, Jaipur				
4	Dr. Deep Narayan Pandey,	Member	5265458428	33	
	Principal Chief conservator of	(Ex-fficipo)			-
	Forests & Head of Forest Force,		9	1414077486	42416
	Aranya Bhawan, Jhalana, Jaipur				111
	Shri S.K. Jain,	Member			
5	Principal Chief Conservator of	(Ex-officio)	93950822	9413346243	57
	Forest, (Development), Aranya				
	Bhawan, Jhalana, Jaipur	1			
6	Shri Arindam Tomar,	Member	6000 0923 4902	9414112921	
	Chief Wildlife Warde Aranya	Secretary	0000 0125 4902	11111111111	(0)
	Bhawan, Jhalana, Jaipur	(Ex-officio)			~
7	Shri P. Kathirvel,	Member	976983247615	9489156574	06
	Chief Conservator of Forests	(Ex-officio)			180
	(Wildlife) Aranya Bhawan, Jhalana,				
	Jaipur	Market Control		ATTENDED TO STATE OF THE PARTY	

Scanned by CamScanner

Signature valid
Digitally signed by Surest Chand
Meena
Designation: REGIST RAR
Date: 2022.05.06 09 12:23 IST
Reason: Approved
Location: Jaipur



### राजस्थान सरकार वन विभाग

क्रमांक : प0 3( 4 )वन / 2020 प्रधान मुख्य वन संरक्षक, (हॉफ) राजस्थान, जयपुर ।

जयपुर, दिनांक : 1 5 MAR 2022

विषय:- बजट घोषणा संख्या 101/2022-23 के कियान्वयन हेतु जैविक उद्यानों में वास कर रहे वन्यजीवों को गोद लेने के संबंध मे। सन्दर्भः— आपकी एकल पत्रावली एफ 12(21)E.T./मुवजीप्र/2021

महोदय,

उपरोक्त विषयान्तर्गत संदर्भित प्रस्तावानुसार जैविक उद्यानो (Zoological park-zoo) में वास कर रहे वन्यजीवों को गोद लेने के लिए "बजट घोषणा संख्या 101/2022-23 के कियान्वयन हेत् विभागीय प्रस्ताव पर निम्नानुसार स्वीकृति एतद्द्वारा निम्न शर्तो के अध्यधीन प्रदान की जाती 言:-

1. बजट घोषणा संख्या 101/2022-23 के कियान्वयन हेतु जैविक उद्यानों में वास कर रहे वन्यजीवों को गोद लेने के लिए प्रशासनिक विभाग द्वारा प्रस्तावित Captive Animal Sponsorship Scheme को प्रस्तावित Rajasthan Ex-situ Conservation Authority (RESCA) के माध्यम से लागू किये जाने की सहमति प्रदान की जाती है।

2. योजना के कियान्वयन हेतू वित्तीय सहायता/अनुदान तथा जन्तुआलय के प्रवेश शुल्क इत्यादि प्रभारों के संबंध में यथासमय पृथक से निर्धारण किया जा सकेगा।

यह स्वीकृति वित्त विभाग की आई.डी. कमांक 102106011 दिनांक 25.02.2022 के अनुसरण में प्रदान की जाती है।

सलग्न:- अनुमोदित Captive Animal Sponsorship Scheme एवं Rajasthan Ex-situ Conservation Authority (RESCA) का Memorandum & Articles of Association

> (and (बी. प्रवीण) शासन सचिव

प्रतिलिपि निम्नांकित को सूचनार्थ एवं आवश्यक कार्यवाही हेतु प्रेषित है :-

- 1. प्रधान महालेखाकार, राजस्थान, जयपुर।
- 2. वित्त (व्यय-3) विभाग।
- 3. आयोजना विभाग।
- 4. वित्त (बजट), विभाग।
- 5. अतिरिक्त प्रधान मुख्य वन संरक्षक एवं मुख्य वन्यजीव प्रतिपालक, राजस्थान, जयपुर।
- 6. वित्तीय सलाहकार, वन विभाग, जयपुर।
- 7. कोषाधिकारी, शासन सचिवालय, जयपुर।
- रक्षित पत्रावली।

लखन सिंह ) विशेषाधिकारी

OSD Hindi letter